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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   2 
Solicitation No.:   23-TA004952DJ 
Project No.:    6083160 
Solicitation Title: Construction Management at Risk Services for 60th Avenue  

East – US 301 / Outlet Mall Entrance Project  
Addendum Date:    December 4, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Dave Janney 

Procurement Agent III   
 
RFQ 23-TA004952DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of RFQ 23-TA004952DJ. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this RFQ was December 1, 2023.  
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
ADVERTISEMENT, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE: 
 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this RFQ is January 5, 2024 
January 19, 2024, by 11:00 AM ET. Proposals must be delivered to the following location: 
Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., 7th Floor, Bradenton, FL 
34205 and time stamped by a Procurement representative by the Due Date and Time. Proposals 
will be opened immediately following the Due Date and Time at the Manatee County 
Administration Building, 7th Floor. 
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, A.02 DUE DATE AND TIME: 
 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) is January 5, 2024 January 19, 2024, by 11:00 AM ET. Proposals must be delivered to 
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the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., 7th 
Floor, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, A.36 SOLICITATION SCHEDULE: 
 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Q1. I am inquiring to ask if there is a cost estimate or budget associated with the RFQ 

Construction Management at Risk - 60th Avenue East - US 301 / Outlet Mall 
Entrance Project. 

 
R1. Refer to Section E, Exhibits, Exhibit 1, Scope of Services, Section 1.10 Estimated 

Construction Value. 
 
Q2. I am writing to discuss the upcoming submission deadline for the 60th Avenue East 

RFQ and to inquire about the possibility of a deadline extension. Given that the 
holiday season is underway, we understand that this period can be particularly 
demanding for all parties involved. We kindly request a two-week extension to ensure 
we submit a comprehensive and thoroughly considered response to your RFQ. 

 
R2. See Change To section above. 
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Q3. Overhead electric relocation – are lines being re-routed underground? Or are the 
poles being relocated? 

 
o If the poles are to be relocated will those be on the west side as they currently 

are? 
o Has this process with FPL been started yet? 

 
R3. FPL has signaled their intent is to relocate their poles on the west side of the roadway 

into the to be acquired ROW. 
 
Q4. Where is the County in the process of ROW acquisition?  

o Has this been started, in process or completed?  
o When is the ROW acquisition anticipated to be completed? 

 
R4. ROW acquisition has started and is scheduled to be completed in the 3rd quarter of 2024. 
 
Q5. Have required permits already been acquired? Or will this be the responsibility of 

the contractor? 
 
R5. County ROW permit will be required and FDOT ROW permit will be supplied. 
 
Q6. Is 60th Ave. East a County owned road? Or will coordination with FDOT or any 

other agencies be required for this work? 
 
R6. 60th Ave E is a County owned roadway.  FDOT coordination will be required for the 

work within US 301 ROW. 
 
Q7. Has the TECO gas main within the widening sections and subsoil excavation 

already been coordinated with TECO? There will be construction equipment very 
close to this main. 

 
R7. The RGB process with TECO was performed, and they are aware of the project scope. 
  
Q8. Please clarify what forms /types of documentation is the county looking for to prove 

the qualifying agent requirements in tab 2, Q3?  
 
R8. The County is looking for a copy of the General Contractors License as listed in the 

Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation. 
 
Q9. Would the Financials be an appendix that does not count against out assigned 

pages? 
 
R9. Per Exhibit 2, Proposal Response, H. Tab 8 – Availability and Resources, Paragraph 7, 

the County is just asking for “a statement on company letterhead and signed by a 
company official authorizing a County auditor and/or financial analysts access to your 
financial records…” 
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NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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